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The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always was and always will be 
Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we show our respect for elders past, 
present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and 
economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: gas networks engineer <gas.networks.engineer@jemena.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 11:57 AM 
To: Jess Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: LANDS <lands@jemena.com.au>; gas networks engineer <gas.networks.engineer@jemena.com.au>; David 
Koppers <David.Koppers@dpie.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition – Boorea Street Warehouse & Distribution Centre (SSD-36464788) 
 
 
Hi Jessica, 
We have assets in subjected location as mentioned in below screenshot.. 
Can you please provide the details of works (if any ) within 3 meters of gas mains. 
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Regards 
Muhammad Umer Siddiqui 
Engineer – Gas Distribution 
Jemena 
Level 14, 99 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW 2060  
0298677534 
muhammad.siddiqui@jemena.com.au | 
www.jemena.com.au 
www.gonaturalgas.com.au 
 
 

From: LANDS <lands@jemena.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 10:46 AM 
To: gas networks engineer <gas.networks.engineer@jemena.com.au>; Muhammad Siddiqui 
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<Muhammad.Siddiqui@jemena.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Notice of Exhibition – Boorea Street Warehouse & Distribution Centre (SSD-36464788) 
 
Hi Muhammad, 
 
Another proposal the secondary runs down Boorea St., any concerns please advise. 
 

 
 
cheers 
 
Robert Campbell 
Lands Management Officer 
Jemena 
Level 12, 99 Walker Street North Sydney,NSW, 2060 
0404 885742 
robert.campbell@jemena.com.au | www.jemena.com.au 
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From: Jessica Fountain < >  
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 4:26 PM 
To: LANDS <lands@jemena.com.au> 
Cc: David Koppers < > 
Subject: Notice of Exhibition – Boorea Street Warehouse & Distribution Centre (SSD-36464788) 
 
 ❚❛❜ WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 

you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment from the sender. 
Dear Jemena 
 
The Department of Planning and Environment (Department) has received an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 
for the Boorea Street Warehouse & Distribution Centre (SSD-36464788). 
 
The EIS will be publicly exhibited from Thursday 14 July 2022 to Wednesday 10 August 2022. 

The EIS can be viewed on the Department’s Major Projects website at 
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/boorea-street-warehouse-distribution-centre from 
Thursday 14 July 2022. 
 
The Department invites you to advise on the proposal, including advice on recommended conditions by Wednesday 
10 August 2022. 
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact David Koppers on 9373 2869 or via email at 
david.koppers@planning.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Regards 
 
Jess Fountain 
DA Coordinator 
 

Energy, Resources and Industry Assessments| Department of Planning and Environment 
T 02 9860 1559  |  E jessica.fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au 
4PSQ Level 17, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 

 

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
 
***************************************************************  
This is a confidential message intended for the named recipient(s) only. The contents herein are privileged to the 
sender and the use thereof is restricted to the intended purpose. If you have received this e-mail in error, please do 
not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or relay on this email. If receipt is in error, please advise the sender by reply 
email. Thank you.  
***************************************************************  




